There are a number of archaeological Please see our detailed Written
The remains, in and close to the Order Limits, Representation, submitted 13
Applicant | which would be adversely affected by the February 2023.
construction of the Proposed Development. | Chapters 7 - 11 of the Representation
Historic In addition, please provide more detailed relate to the assessment (7, 8,9 and
England justification for concluding moderate 10) and proposed mitigation (11) of
adverse residual effects from the Proposed archaeological remains.
Local Development on the archaeological remains
Authorities | [APP-074].
Historic England and LAs to comment.
-Applicant - what consideration has been
given to the effect of the Proposed
Development on all these remains
combined?
Are parties satisfied with the approach,
scope and conclusions of the archaeological
assessment, and proposed mitigation?
11.0.3 Specific reference is made to two Scheduled | Please see our detailed Written
The Monuments being the Neolithic Mortuary at | Representation, submitted 13
Applicant | Appleford Farm, Rivenhall and the moat at February 2023.
Historic Marks Tey Hall. Chapters 4 and 5 of the
England Are the Applicant and Historic England Representation relate to the
satisfied that adequate mitigation measures | assessment of and proposed
are proposed to safeguard these important | mitigation measures for, the two
assets? Scheduled Monuments.
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EAST OF ENGLAND OFFICE

A12 Chelmsford to A120 Case work Team
By Email Only
Al2chelmsfordA120@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear A12 Chelmsford to A120 Case work Team

Re: EXA 1st written questions

Our ref: PL0O0753271
Your ref: TR010060
01 March 2023

Please fine below Historic England response to the ExA 1st written questions at Deadline 1.

11.0.1




s
M Historic England

HE have said they will submit further written
representations but have the proposed
discussions with HE taken place concerning
these Monuments?

No further discussions have taken
place with Historic England
concerning these Monuments.

If there are any further material changes to the proposals, or you would like further clarification in

relation to our advice, please contact us.
Yours sincerely
Jess Tipper

Dr Jess Tipper
Inspector of Ancient Monuments

E—mail-@historicengland.org.uk
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